

LOCAL GOVERNMENT — COUNCILS — MINISTER'S MEETINGS

2470. Mr A. Krsticevic to the Minister for Local Government:

Can you please advise which councils he has met with, since becoming the Minister for Local Government, including details of the:

- (a) name of the council;
- (b) date of the meeting;
- (c) location of the meeting; and
- (d) purpose of the meeting?

Mr D.A. Templeman replied:

As at 13 February 2018

| (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) |
|-------------------------|---------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Shire of Ravensthorpe | 7 April 2017 | Veal Street, Hopetoun | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Esperance | 7 April 2017 | 77 Windich Street, Esperance | Discuss local government issues |
| Commissioner of Exmouth | 27 April 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Murray | 4 May 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Swan | 8 May 2017 | Hale House | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Kalamunda | 9 May 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Exmouth | 29 May 2017 | Maidstone Crescent, Exmouth | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Capel | 7 June 2017 | 4 Stephen Street, Bunbury | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Bunbury | 7 June 2017 | 4 Stephen Street, Bunbury | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Collie | 8 June 2017 | 76 Forrest Street, Collie | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Dardanup | 8 June 2017 | 1 Council Drive, Eaton | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Harvey | 8 June 2017 | 102 Uduc Road, Harvey | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Waroona | 8 June 2017 | 52 Hesse Street, Waroona | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Joondalup | 14 June 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Murray | 28 June 2017 | Parliament House | Discuss local government issues |
| Town of Claremont | 28 June 2017 | 308 Stirling Highway, Claremont | CEO Farewell |

Extract from Hansard
 [ASSEMBLY — Thursday, 15 March 2018]
 p904a-905a
 Mr Tony Krsticevic; Mr David Templeman

| | | | |
|---------------------------------|-------------------|--|---------------------------------|
| City of Melville | 18 July 2017 | 10 Almondbury Road, Booragoon | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Wyndham East Kimberley | 25 July 2017 | 20 Coolibah Drive, Kununurra | Discuss local government issues |
| Town of Victoria Park | 27 July 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Swan | 31 July 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Nedlands | 31 July 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Cue | 2 August 2017 | Perth Convention and Exhibition Centre | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Derby/ West Kimberley | 3 August 2017 | 10 Irwin Street, Perth | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Serpentine Jarrahdale | 22 August 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Mandurah | 23 August 2017 | 4 Sutton Street, Mandurah | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Beverley | 24 August 2017 | 136 Vincent Street, Beverley | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of York | 24 August 2017 | 1 Joaquina Street, York | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Northam | 25 August 2017 | 395 Fitzgerald Street, Northam | Discuss local government issues |
| Shire of Carnarvon | 31 August 2017 | Stuart Carnarvon, Carnarvon | Discuss local government issues |
| Town of Cambridge | 11 September 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Perth | 12 September 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Kalgoorlie–Boulder | 17 September 2017 | 577 Hanna Street, Kalgoorlie | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Perth | 12 October 2017 | Parliament House | City of Perth committee meeting |
| City of South Perth | 8 November 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Wanneroo | 14 November 2017 | 23 Dundobar Road, Wanneroo | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Perth | 20 November 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |
| City of Swan | 18 December 2017 | Dumas House | Discuss local government issues |

Extract from *Hansard*
[ASSEMBLY — Thursday, 15 March 2018]
p904a-905a
Mr Tony Krsticevic; Mr David Templeman

| | | | |
|-------------------|------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------|
| City of Perth | 20 December 2017 | Parliament House | City of Perth committee meeting |
| City of Fremantle | 25 January 2018 | 70 Parry Street, Fremantle | Discuss local government issues |